



Warkworth Golf Club

Greens Meeting June 25th 2021

- 1 **Present** D Metcalf, S Arnott, P Lewis
- 2 **Apologies** G Douglas J Glass
- 3 **Man hours – Discussed applicant’s for assistant greenkeeper**
- 4 **Maintenance week – Week set for Wc 16th August**
- 5 **Cost of survey agreed and SA to set up date for survey**
- 6 **Winter tee mats replacement £800 ish with rubber tee pegs**
- 7 **Lying water by 1st to be looked into SA**
- 8 **Water system site visit – NOTHING BACK TO DATE**
- 9 **Top dressing A Dalby to be contacted regarding previous suppliers**
- 10 Railways sleeper require for winter projects

NEXT MEETING Tuesday 27th 6.00 pm